

# JIGYASA NAVERIA VIDEO EDITOR

#### **About Me**

Video editor with 2.5year of experience with advanced video editing skills and knowledge of the latest video editing software, tools and techniques. I look forward to expand my professional connection and work in customer-focused company where I get to execute my professional and creative skills

## **Professional Experience**

Sat kartar group | Video Editor and Production May 2022 -Present

Key responsibilities:

- Performed editing of video and audio features for various productions
- Lead and manage team in the shoot ensuring efficient work and quality images and videos
- Written scripts and screenplay for product advertisements.
- Assisted with or supervised all aspects of video production.
- Coordinated with script writers to edit scripts for each production.
- Written contents, done shoots and edit them too for social media campaigns
- Researched and edited YouTube videos for specific products
- Done product shoot and edit them for website and social media

Passion consultancy services/ Graphic designer and Video editor

June 2021 - December 2021

Key responsibilities:

- Researched and make posters ,carousels and thumbnails for social media platforms.
- Write captions and hashtags for each post.

Internship | Content Writer and Graphic designer July 2019– February 2021

- (Researcher and content writer) at Collegedunia.
- (Graphic designer) at Maa Sukhkarni Pharmaceuticals.
- (Graphic designer) at Source2hunt LLC

## **PORTFOLIO LINK**

<u>https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1xeYvvbwnoENc</u> <u>yA4SHlkPf8CBfqpML3Cf</u>

# **My Contact**

🗹 jigyasanaveria@11gmail.com

#### +91 9540740504

Sangam Vihar, New Delhi

## Expertise

- Script writing
- Screenplay
- Photographer
- Videographer
- Cinematography
- Product Understanding
- Video Editing
- Product Shoot
  Motion Craphic
- Motion Graphic

#### Software :

- Cinema 4d
- Adobe lightroom
- Adobe premiere pro
- Adobe after effects
- Adobe photoshopAdobe illustrator

# **Education Background**

- Indira Gandhi National Open University , New delhi
   Masters in Journalism and Mass comminication
   Pursuing
- Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences, Affiliated with Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University

Bachelors of Arts in Journalism and Mass Communication Completed in 2021